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Mrs G. K. Mackenzie

Code A

Dear Mrs Mackenzie,

My apologies for the delay in writing to you but I have only, today, received the file and
accompanying documentation pertaining to your Mother’s death from the Crown Prosecution
Service.

Mr Robert Wheeler, the prosecution Team Leader, has reviewed the file and the report
submitted by the independent consultant Geriatrician, Dr. A. Lord, and has decided that there
is not the evidence to justify a prosecution of the medical staff involved in the care of your
Mother for Manslaughter or any other criminal offence.

I'am sorry for your loss and hope that you will not be terribly upset by the decision taken.

Yours Sincerely,

Stephanie J. Morgan
Detective Inspector,
Gosport.
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